

## Assoc. Prof. Hüseyin BOTANLIOĞLU

### Personal Information

Email: huseyin.botanlioglu@iuc.edu.tr

### Biography

18.5.1974 te Diyarbakır`da doğdu.

İlk ve orta öğrenimini İstanbul-Oruçgazi İlköğretim Okulu`nda,

Lise eğitimini ise İstanbul-Kabataş Erkek Lisesi`nde tamamladı.

31.7.1997'de İstanbul Üniversitesi İstanbul Tıp Fakültesinden mezun olup Tıp Doktoru ünvanını aldı.

12.1.2004'de İstanbul Üniversitesi Cerrahpaşa Tıp Fakültesi Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Anabilim Dalı`ndan Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Uzmanı olarak mezun oldu.

2004-2005 yılları arasında askerlik hizmetini Ankara Gülhane Askeri Tıp Akademisi Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Anabilim Dalında yaptı.

2005-2009 yıllarında özel sağlık sektöründe Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji uzmanı olarak çalıştı.

2009-2013 yılları arasında İstanbul Üniversitesi Cerrahpaşa Tıp Fakültesi Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Anabilim Dalı`nda uzman doktor olarak görev yapıp 11.10.2013 tarihinde Doçent ünvanı aldı.

Halen İstanbul Üniversitesi Cerrahpaşa Tıp Fakültesi Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Anabilim Dalı`nda Doçent kadrosunda öğretim üyesi olarak görev yapmaktadır.

Evli ve bir erkek çocuğu vardır. İngilizce ve Fransızca bilmektedir.

Mesleki, uluslararası Science Citation Index Expanded kapsamlı ve yurt içi dergilerde makaleleri ve bilimsel araştırmaları, dergi ve kitap bölüm yazarlığı mevcuttur.

Üyelikler:

TOTDER (Türk Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Derneği)-2015-----Genel Sekreter-Yönetim Kurulu Üyesi-Halen

Türk Omurga Derneği

Kalça Diz Artroplastisi Derneği

Çocuk Ortopedisi Derneği-----Kurucu Üye

TOTBİD (Türk Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Birliği Derneği)

TOTEK (Türk Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Eğitim Konseyi)

Türk El ve Üst Ekstremitte Cerrahisi Derneği

İstanbul Tabip Odası

Kabataş Erkek Lisesi Mezunları Derneği

## Education Information

Expertise In Medicine, İstanbul Üniversitesi, Cerrahpaşa Tıp Fakültesi , Ortopedi Ve Travmatoloji Anabilim Dalı, Turkey  
1999 - 2004

Post Graduate, İstanbul Üniversitesi, İstanbul Tıp Fakültesi, Turkey 1991 - 1997

## Foreign Languages

English, B2 Upper Intermediate

## Dissertations

Post Graduate, AKROMİON MORFOLOJİSİNİN RADYOLOJİK DEĞERLENDİRMESİ VE SIKIŞMA SENDROMU İLE İLİŞKİSİ ,  
İstanbul Üniversitesi, Cerrahpaşa Tıp Fakültesi, Ortopedi Ve Travmatoloji Anabilim Dalı, 2003

## Research Areas

Medicine, Health Sciences, Surgery Medicine Sciences, Orthopedics and Traumatology

## Academic Titles / Tasks

Associate Professor, Istanbul University, Cerrahpaşa Tıp Fakültesi, Ortopedi Ve Travmatoloji Anabilim Dalı, 2014 -  
Continues

Expert, İstanbul Üniversitesi, Cerrahpaşa Tıp Fakültesi, Ortopedi Ve Travmatoloji Anabilim Dalı, 2010 - Continues

## Professional Experience

### Advising Theses

BOTANLIOĞLU H., HEMİPAREZİK SEREBRAL PALSİLİ ÇOCUKLARDA ELASTOGRAFİ YÖNTEMİ İLE KAS SPASTİSİTESİNİN  
DEĞERLENDİRİLMESİ VE TEDAVİ ALGORİTMASININ BELİRLENMESİ., Expertise In Medicine, B.GÖRGÜN(Student), 2016

## Articles Published in Journals That Entered SCI, SSCI and AHCI Indexes

- The use of pedicled vascularized bone grafts in the treatment of scaphoid nonunion: Clinical results, graft options and indications**  
Karaismailoğlu B., Fatih G., Erenler M., Botanlioglu H.  
EFORT Open Reviews, vol.5, no.1, pp.1-8, 2020 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)
- Comparison of functional metacarpal splint and ulnar gutter splint in the treatment of fifth metacarpal neck fractures: a prospective comparative study.**  
KAYNAK G., BOTANLIOĞLU H., Caliskan M., Karaismailoğlu B., ÖZŞAHİN M. K. , KOÇAK S., Yildirim E., AYDINGÖZ Ö., GÜVEN M. F.  
BMC musculoskeletal disorders, vol.20, pp.169, 2019 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)

- III. **The effect of shear-wave elastography on functional results and muscle stiffness in patients undergoing non-selective and selective open kinetic chain exercises**  
Botanlioglu H., Zengin G., Birsnel O., Aydingoz Ö., Guven M. F. , Erginer R., Kaynak G., Ustabasioglu F., Gulsen F.  
TURKISH JOURNAL OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION, vol.65, no.1, pp.40-50, 2019 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- IV. **Comparison of the functional results of radial head resection and prosthesis for irreparable mason type-III fracture Mason tip III parçalı radius başı kırıklarında rezeksiyon ve protez uygulamalarının fonksiyonel sonuçlarının karşılaştırılması**  
ÜNLÜ M. C. , GUVEN M. F. , Aslan L., AYDINGÖZ Ö., BİLGİLİ M. G. , BAYRAK A., BABACAN M., Kaynak G., BOTANLIOGLU H.  
Ulusal Travma ve Acil Cerrahi Dergisi, vol.24, no.4, pp.359-363, 2018 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)
- V. **Intramedullary nail with integrated cephalocervical screws in the intertrochanteric fractures treatment: Position of screws in fracture stability İntertrokanterik femur kırıklarının tedavisinde entegre sefaloservikal vidalı intramedüller çivi: Kırık stabilitesine vida pozisyonunun etkisi**  
Kaynak G., ÜNLÜ M. C. , GUVEN M. F. , ERDAL O. A. , TOK O., BOTANLIOGLU H., AYDINGÖZ Ö.  
Ulusal Travma ve Acil Cerrahi Dergisi, vol.24, no.3, pp.268-273, 2018 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)
- VI. **Does elasticity of Achilles tendon change after suture applications? Evaluation of repair area by acoustic radiation force impulse elastography.**  
KARATEKİN Y. S. , KARAIŞMAILOGLU B., Kaynak G., OGUT T., DİKİCİ A. S. , Ure E., AYDINGÖZ Ö., BOTANLIOGLU H.  
Journal of orthopaedic surgery and research, vol.13, pp.45, 2018 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)
- VII. **Osteoid osteoma of the pisiform: A case report.**  
KAYNAK G., Guven M. F. , ERDAL O. A. , BOTANLIOGLU H., BABACAN M., DERVISOGLU S.  
Acta orthopaedica et traumatologica turcica, vol.50, pp.477-9, 2016 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- VIII. **Length, thickness, and elasticity of the patellar tendon after closed wedge high tibial osteotomy: a shear wave elastographic study.**  
BOTANLIOGLU H., KAYNAK G., KANTARCI F., Guven M. F. , ZENGİN G., AYDINGOZ O.  
Journal of orthopaedic surgery (Hong Kong), vol.24, pp.194-7, 2016 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- IX. **Functional outcome of reverse shoulder tumor prosthesis in the treatment of proximal humerus tumors.**  
Guven M. F. , ASLAN L., BOTANLIOGLU H., KAYNAK G., KESMEZACAR H., BABACAN M.  
Journal of shoulder and elbow surgery, vol.25, 2016 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- X. **Surgical treatment results for flexible flatfoot in adolescents**  
YONTAR N. S. , OGUT T., GUVEN M. F. , BOTANLIOGLU H., Kaynak G., CAN A. O.  
Acta Orthopaedica et Traumatologica Turcica, vol.50, no.6, pp.655-659, 2016 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)
- XI. **OSTEONECROSIS : A COMPLICATION OF TREATING CHILDHOOD CANCER: A REPORT OF ZOLEDRONIC ACID THERAPY**  
Celkan T. T. , Özdemir N., Adaletli I., Botanlioglu H., Kantarci F.  
PEDIATRIC BLOOD & CANCER, vol.62, 2015 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XII. **Positional alterations of the Kambin's triangle and foraminal areas in the lumbosacral region**  
Botanlioglu H., Aydingoz Ö., Kantarci F., Kaynak G., Guven M. F. , Ertan S.  
ACTA ORTHOPAEDICA ET TRAUMATOLOGICA TURCICA, vol.49, no.1, pp.30-36, 2015 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XIII. **Isolated foot metastasis of squamous cell carcinoma of the lung: a rare location**  
Kaynak G., Yildirim E., Botanlioglu H., Ogut T.  
ACTA ORTHOPAEDICA ET TRAUMATOLOGICA TURCICA, vol.48, no.6, pp.693-697, 2014 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XIV. **Peroneus quartus: prevalence and clinical importance**  
BİLGİLİ M. G. , Kaynak G., Botanlioglu H., Basaran S. H. , ERCİN E., BACA E., Uzun I.  
ARCHIVES OF ORTHOPAEDIC AND TRAUMA SURGERY, vol.134, no.4, pp.481-487, 2014 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XV. **Endoscopic calcaneoplasty: Five-year results**  
Kaynak G., Ogut T., Yontar N. S. , Botanlioglu H., Can A., Unlu M. C.  
Acta Orthopaedica et Traumatologica Turcica, vol.47, no.4, pp.261-265, 2013 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)
- XVI. **The role of total hip arthroplasty in correction of posture in patients with coxarthrosis related**

## **ankylosing spondylitis**

Botanlioglu H., Kaynak G., Ozsahin K., Caliskan G., Guven M. F., Erdogan F., Bilsel N.

MINERVA ORTOPEDICA E TRAUMATOLOGICA, vol.64, no.3, pp.325-331, 2013 (Journal Indexed in SCI)

- XVII. **Shear wave elastography properties of vastus lateralis and vastus medialis obliquus muscles in normal subjects and female patients with patellofemoral pain syndrome**  
Botanlioglu H., Kantarci F., Kaynak G., Unal Y., Ertan S., Aydingoz Ö., Erginer R., Unlu M. C., Mihmanli I., Babacan M.  
SKELETAL RADIOLOGY, vol.42, no.5, pp.659-666, 2013 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XVIII. **Acromion's morphological role in impingement syndrome: a prospective radiologic study**  
Botanlioglu H., Kaynak G., Güven F., Erginer R., Babacan M.  
MINERVA ORTOPEDICA E TRAUMATOLOGICA, vol.64, no.2, pp.163-172, 2013 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XIX. **Ultrasound-guided injection for MR arthrography of the hip: comparison of two different techniques**  
Kantarci F., Ozbayrak M., Gulsen F., Gencturk M., Botanlioglu H., Mihmanli I.  
SKELETAL RADIOLOGY, vol.42, no.1, pp.37-42, 2013 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XX. **The relationship between anatomical alignment and functions with the grip strength obtained after treatment of distal radius fractures**  
Botanlioglu H., Kaynak G., Kesmezacar F. F., Unlu M. C., Caliskan G., Ozsahin K., Babacan M.  
Minerva Ortopedica e Traumatologica, vol.63, no.4, pp.279-288, 2012 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)
- XXI. **Cross-sectional area of the labrum: role in the diagnosis of anterior acetabular labral tears**  
Kantarci F., Ozpeynirci Y., Unlu M. C., Gulsen F., Ozbayrak M., Botanlioglu H., Inan M., Mihmanli I., Cantasdemir M.  
EUROPEAN RADIOLOGY, vol.22, no.6, pp.1350-1356, 2012 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XXII. **Open reduction technique for overlapping and locked pubic symphysis**  
Botanlioglu H., Bilsel N., Kaynak G., Unlu M. C.  
ACTA ORTHOPAEDICA ET TRAUMATOLOGICA TURCICA, vol.46, no.1, pp.77-81, 2012 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XXIII. **Intraoperative estimation of femoral anteversion in cementless total hip arthroplasty using the lesser trochanter**  
Unlu M. C., Kesmezacar H., Kantarci F., UNLU B., Botanlioglu H.  
ARCHIVES OF ORTHOPAEDIC AND TRAUMA SURGERY, vol.131, no.9, pp.1317-1323, 2011 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XXIV. **Wilson's Disease Presented with Severe Low Back and Hip Pain as Initial Symptoms and Subsequent Involuntary Movements: A Case Report**  
MAJLESI J., CEVIK D. M., MENGI N., KANBEROGLU K., KAYA M., BİNGÖL H., ALIMGIL L., Unalan H., Botanlioglu H.  
TURKIYE FIZIKSEL TIP VE REHABILITASYON DERGISI-TURKISH JOURNAL OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION, vol.56, no.3, pp.141-144, 2010 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XXV. **[Isolated tuberculous tenosynovitis of the Achilles tendon: a report of two cases].**  
OĞÜT T., GÖKÇE A., KESMEZACAR H., DURAK H., Botanlioğlu H., ERGİNER R.  
Acta orthopaedica et traumatologica turcica, vol.41, pp.314-20, 2007 (Journal Indexed in SCI Expanded)
- XXVI. **Delayed and misdiagnosis of wrist tuberculosis.**  
KOMURCU M., Botanlioglu H., ERDEM H., ALBAY A.  
International journal of infectious diseases : IJID : official publication of the International Society for Infectious Diseases, vol.10, pp.337, 2006 (Journal Indexed in SCI)
- XXVII. **Effect of decortication on laminar strength during sublaminar wiring: an experimental study.**  
AYDİNGÖZ Ö., BİLSEL N., Botanlioglu H., BOZDAG E., SUNBULOGLU E., KESMEZACAR H.  
Journal of spinal disorders & techniques, vol.17, pp.498-504, 2004 (Journal Indexed in SCI)

## **Articles Published in Other Journals**

- I. **Conservative and surgical treatment of the chronic Charcot foot and ankle.**  
OĞÜT R. T., KAYNAK G., BOTANLIOĞLU H.  
Diabet Foot Ankle., no.4, pp.1-10, 2013 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- II. **[Isolated tuberculous tenosynovitis of the Achilles tendon: a report of two cases].**  
OĞÜT R. T., KESMEZACAR H., BOTANLIOĞLU H., ERGİNER R.

Acta Orthop Traumatol Turcica, no.41, pp.314-320, 2007 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

**III. Conservative treatment of the shoulder impingement syndrome Omuz sikişma sendromunun konservatif tedavisi**

Botanlioğlu H., Kesmezacar H., ERGİNER R., Babacan M.

Gulhane Medical Journal, vol.48, no.4, pp.208-214, 2006 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

## **Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings**

**I. Ankle arthroscopy: Indications, Findings and Results**

ÖĞÜT R. T. , KESMEZACAR H., AKGÜN I., BOTANLIOĞLU H.

6. Türk Spor Yaralanmaları Artroskopi ve Diz Cerrahisi Kongresi, Antalya, Turkey, pp.17

**II. Maggot debridement therapy in non-healing stump wounds after amputation**

ÇAKAN H., POLAT E., BOTANLIOĞLU H., Sirekbasan S., KARAIŞMAİLOĞLU B., İPEK T.

X.International Conference on Biotherapy, İstanbul, Turkey, 4 - 09 October 2017, pp.17-18

## **Supported Projects**

BOTANLIOĞLU H., BAĞDATLI Y., POLAT E., KARAIŞMAİLOĞLU B., TABAK Ö. F. , METE B., KUTLUBAY Z., KUŞKUCU M. A. , TAYRAN N., AĞGEZ H., Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Lucilia sericata larva salgısının yeni koronavirüs 2019nCoV üzerine etkisinin PCR ile değerlendirilmesi, 2020 - 2020

BOTANLIOĞLU H., Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, Kambin Üçgeninin Değişik Ameliyat Pozisyonlarındaki Alan Değişiminin MRG ile Değerlendirilmesi, 2012 - 2013

## **Memberships / Tasks in Scientific Organizations**

Türk Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Derneği - TOTDER, Secretary General, 2017 - Continues

Türk Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Derneği - TOTDER, Secretary General, 2015 - 2017

## **Citations**

Total Citations (WOS):154

h-index (WOS):7

## **Awards**

BOTANLIOĞLU H., Adölesan esnek düz tabanlığın cerrahi tedavi sonuçları. Ayak-Ayak Bileği: Sözlü Bildiri Birincilik Ödülü., 23. Ulusal Türk Ortopedi ve Travmatoloji Kongresi 29 Ekim-3 Kasım 2013, Belek, Antalya., October 2013

BOTANLIOĞLU H., Sublaminar tellemde dekortikasyonun lamina dayanıklılığına etkisi. Deneysel Çalışma. Araştırma Ödülleri. Birincilik Ödülü, II. Derviş Manizade Günleri . 14-15 Kasım 2003, November 2003